MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

Call to Order: By Chairman Royal Johnson, on February 22, 1993,
at 7 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. Royal Johnson, Chair (R)
Sen. Don Bianchi, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Judy Jacobson (D)
Rep. Mike Kadas (D)
Rep. Ray Peck (D)
Sen. Chuck Swysgood (R)

Members Excused: none
Mémbers Absent: none

Staff Present: Taryn Purdy, Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Skip Culver, Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Doug Schmitz, Office of Budget & Program Planning
Amy Carlson, Office of Budget & Program Planning
Curt Nichols, Officr of Budget & Program Planning
Jacqueline Brehe, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: NONE
Executive Action: UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

DISCUSSION ON UNIVERSITY SYSTEM ALLOCATION

SEN. DON BIANCHI distributed and explained EXHIBIT 1 which was a
proposal for allocating reductions across the Montana University
System (MUS). He began by reviewing the proposal presented by
REP. MIKE KADAS at the previous meeting. EXHIBIT 2 He noted
that the committee had reduced the MUS by $22.7 million and that
the proposal of EXHIBIT 2 was to include tuition additions ($8.27
million) suggested by the OBPP excluding tuition indexing. He
said his proposal subtracted the $8.27 million from the $22.7
million which resulted in a cut of about $14 million. The $14
million cut was redistributed based on FTEs. The percentage of
cuts was listed in EXHIBIT 1. He stated that this proposal was a
middle of the road approach which distributed the cuts more

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 2 of 8

equitably using the LFA base and current LFA FTEs.

REP. RAY PECK asked if the proposal involved tuition capping.
SEN. BIANCHI stated that allocations needed to be decided first
and suggested revisiting the tuition issue later. REP. KADAS
commented on the tuition issue. He said that if the committee
adopted this proposal, he would suggest going back and separating
resident and non-resident tuition and setting appropriate amounts
for them. Then the committee could set another amount for
tuition indexing making it the cap. REP. PECK related to the
committee information given to him by the chief attorney of the
legislative council. He said budget amendments could be
prohibited, but not in the budget bill. It would need to be done
statutorily. In addition, general fund could be backed out if
tuition went above a certain level, but this restriction had to
be set within appropriation authority.

REP. KADAS asked SEN. BIANCHI if his proposal cut the $22.7
million in general fund reductions. SEN. BIANCHI replied that it
depended on how one viewed it. This proposal replaced $8.2
million in cuts with additional tuition. The general fund
support would still be reduced by $22.7 million. Taryn Purdy,
LFA, asked what the total cut would be for a particular unit and
what the total additional revenue would be going to any
particular unit. SEN. BIANCHI said it would be the percentage of
FTEs funded. The tuition was being distributed based on the FTE
share. Ms. Purdy asked if MSU’s share of the revenue would be
$1.28 million which then would be added to the general fund
reduction. SEN. BIANCHI agreed. He noted that the actual cuts
to the unit were in the fourth column in EXHIBIT 1.

SEN. CHUCK SWYSGOOD remarked that if $8 million was being added
back into the budgets after the original $22.7 million cut, the
system was only experiencing a $14 million cut. CHAIRMAN ROYAL
JOHNSON noted that the $22.7 million general cut remained. The
proposal used tuition to backfill some of the reduction.

Ms. Purdy referred to the fourth column in EXHIBIT 1 and said it
represented the net reduction in total funds to the units. Of
this amount for each unit, the unit would get an increase in
tuition that was anticipated for the unit. For example, MSU
would receive a $5.28 million general fund reduction and $2.65
million in additional tuition. These two figures would be added
together to give the total reduction in general fund for MSU.
The $2.65 million was taken from EXHIBIT 2. The total general
fund reduction for EMC would be $1.94 million ($1.805 million +
$134,000) .

SEN. BIANCHI reiterated that tuition was being used to reduce the
general fund support to the MUS.

REP. KADAS distributed and explained EXHIBIT 3 to the committee.
He said the problem was to increase the size of the cuts to UofM
over those in his original proposal and minimize those to EMC.

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 3 of 8

To increase cuts, one must increase the base. Under tuition
indexing, UofM gets a bigger share of that money because it has a
greater proportion of non-resident students. To increase the
base, he said he included the additional tuition monies mentioned
previously and also tuition revenue from tuition indexing. This
procedure expanded the base, particularly for UofM. Using this
amount, REP. KADAS explained that he set proportions between the
units and used those proportions to reduce general fund. He said
he then backed out tuition indexing revenue. He referred the
committee to the third row of figures in EXHIBIT 3 to the column
labelled "Minus Reduction." This column showed the reduction
from current level for each unit.

REP. KADAS said that to calculate the figures for the general
fund, millage and other revenue difference for this proposal
compared to current committee action, one would need to take the
numbers in the "minus reduction" column and subtract them from
the reductions to the campuses as they now stand under committee
action. MSU would be $1.9 million less than current committee
action now has it. UofM would be $4.2 million higher. EMC-$1.8
million less. NMC-$8700,000 less. WMCUM-$200,000 less. Montana
Tech-$600,000 more. He said the minus reduction column in
Exhibit 3 represented the cut from LFA current level.

SEN. BIANCHI said that the cut needed to be shared more equally
than what REP. KADAS was suggesting. REP. KADAS noted that under
current action of the committee, MSU gets $80 million of general
fund while the UofM gets $68 million, and yet UofM gets a larger
general fund cut than MSU. SEN. BIANCHI responded that it made
more sense to return to the LFA current level which tock peers
and student enrollment into account. He noted that there has
always been a difference in MSU and UofM due to the costs of the
programs.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON presented to the committee a suggestion for
language to be added to HB 2 which would take the general fund
budget cuts and disallow changes in tuition to make them up.
EXHIBIT 4, #1 He also suggested additional language which
acknowledged that inequities might exist and requested the
Regents to return to the committee or the full appropriations
committee with suggestions for tuition changes. EXHIBIT 4, #2
SEN. BIANCHI asked if the CHAIRMAN was suggesting the committee
stay where it presently was. CHAIRMAN JOHNSON said yes. He said
the committee should now allow the Regents to wrestle with the
distribution of cuts along with the presidents of the units and
have them return with their suggestions.

REP. KADAS noted that under this system there was one campus
which had less than one third of the student population and which
would take more than 50% of the general fund cuts. CHAIRMAN
JOHNSON responded that if the Regents felt that the situation was
inequitable they could respond with their solution. REP. KADAS
noted that a mistake was made with the original motion and
committee members acknowledged it. If this direction were taken,

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 4 of 8

nothing was going to be done about it. CHAIRMAN JOHNSON said his
proposal opens a door for the university system to give their
opinion of what is wrong and how to solve the difficulty.

REP. PECK remarked that what would be done under this proposal
would to be set the appropriation as it stands under current
committee action and add tuition to get the revenue side. It
would then be given to the OCHE, Regents and presidents for their
reflection and reactions. If they wanted to make
recommendations, they could do so to the full appropriations
committee. CHAIRMAN JOHNSON reiterated his previous comments and
added that if the committee directs that the additional tuition
over a certain amount reverts to the general fund, it would be
self defeating for the Regents to raise tuition.

The committee took a break and reconvened at noon. SEN. JUDY
JACOBSON took SEN. NATHE’S place on the committee.

Tape No. 1:B:000

REP. KADAS reviewed the process which he used to develop his
present proposal. EXHIBIT 3 He noted that his methodology
attempted to solve the problem created by the initial allocation
which utilized FY92 and FY93 expenditure levels which were based
on 1989-90 FTEs. Therefore, any campus which had experienced any
additional growth in enrollment did not receive additional
general fund money.

SEN. BIANCHI reviewed the process which he used to develop his
present proposal. EXHIBIT 1 He said the overall general fund
reduction was the same, but the redistribution was more
acceptable.

CHAIRMAN JOHNSON reminded the committee that it had set the
spending level but had not set the tuition or revenue level.

REP. TOM ZOOK, CHAIRMAN, APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE, asked if REP.
KADAS’ proposal was based on enrollment figures for 1989-90.

REP. KADAS explained that when the committee had originally made
the allocations of the reductions, it used the expenditure levels
for 1992-93. What set those levels were enrollments of 1989-90.
He said he used the enrollment for 1991 and 1992 to distribute
the general fund to the six units and then using that
distribution, $22.7 million was subtracted out on an equal basis.

SEN. JACOBSON asked John Hutchinson, Commissioner of Higher
Education, how his office would administer the allocations if
they were doing them. Dr. Hutchinson responded that the Regents
have approved 21 options which could be used to meet the cuts
resulting from committee action. It was the hope of the Regents
to be given time to study how best to apply the cuts using the
suggested options so that no campus was irreparably harmed. He
noted that the hard work of the committee on this matter
illustrated how difficult the task was. He said at this point in

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 5 of 8

time he did not know precisely how cuts should be allocated. Dr.
Hutchinson commented on the language proposal by the CHAIRMAN.
EXHIBIT 4, #1 He said it assumed that the Regents were going to
raise tuition and knowing that, it would result in an offset to
the general fund. He said he was not sure the Regents would
raise tuition under those conditions. If tuition were to be
raised, the money needed to stay on the campuses. He said he had
no problem with the second language proposal in EXHIBIT 4.

SEN. JACOBSON asked at what point the OCHE was planning to come
to the legislature with its specific suggestions. Dr. Hutchinson
said the Regents would come in once it was assured that the $22.7
million was the bottom line for reductions. If cuts were less, a
different plan would be needed. SEN. JACOBSON told the
Commissioner that he could be assured the committee had settled
on the $22.7 million figure as a reduction to the MUS and the
Regents should be addressing the distribution question right now.
She said the committee was unwilling to give a lump sum to the
Regents and they needed to return to the committee with their
suggestions for the distribution of the $22.7 million. Dr.
Hutchinson replied that such a plan would take time. He also
said that the Regents were not asking for a lump-sum budget.

They were asking for the flexibility to administer the $22.7
reduction across the system. The Regents would use LFA current
level as the base from which to allocate or manage cuts. If the
Regents had flexibility in allocating cuts, they could deal with
the inequities.

REP. PECK commented that when the Commissioner stated it that
way, he was talking about appropriation authority which the
legislature would not grant. Dr. Hutchinson rephrased his
statement and said the result would be that the committee will
have made an allocation to the MUS. It will have divided that up
according to LFA current level and it will have said to the MUS
that it must cut that $22.7 million more. The committee has told
"the MUS what the appropriation was.

SEN. JACOBSON posed the following question: If the Regents want a
say in the allocation of the cuts, when are they going to come in
and tell the legislature how to do it? Dr. Hutchinson replied
they would come in when they knew for certain what the cut was.
SEN. JACOBSON said there was not sufficient revenue to give the
system more money than it was presently getting. CHAIRMAN
JOHNSON remarked that the cut may be larger if revenue wasn’t
reached to balance the state budget.

Dr. Hutchinson said he would discuss the situation with the
Chairman of the Board of Regents and see if the Regents were
prepared to begin allocating cuts, however, the process would
take time. He would be prepared later in the session to be more
explicit about where cuts would be administered.

REP. KADAS said the minimum cut to the system would be $22.7
million. He felt that Dr. Hutchinson was saying that he couldn’t

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 6 of 8

return with any answers until later in the session because he
didn’'t want to take precipitous action. He told the Commissioner
that he was not taking advantage of the committee’s offer to give
his advice at this point. Dr. Hutchinson said he did not feel
comfortable about any of the allocation options presented to the
committee.

SEN. SWYSGOOD stated the committee had appropriated $285,849,825
and had allocated it among the university units. He asked the
Commissioner why he couldn’t go to the Regents and get their
reaction. Dr. Hutchinson said he could do so if this was the
final allocation. He said he believed the committee was asking
him in the next few minutes to tell it which of the proposed
allocations was the best and he could not. Nor did he have a
substitute to suggest. He said he would talk to the Regents
regarding the finality of the $22.7 million cut.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
Tape No. 1:B:834

Motion/Vote: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of his proposal
EXHIBIT 3 for the allocation of the reductions to the six
university units. The motion FAILED 1 to 5 with REP. KADAS
voting in favor.

Motion/Vote: SEN. BIANCHI moved the adoption of his proposal
EXHIBIT 1 for the allocation of the reductions to the six
university units. The motion FAILED 3 to 3 with SEN. SWYSGOOD,
REP. PECK and CHAIRMAN JOHNSON opposed. .

Motion: SEN. SWYSGOOD moved the adoption of the language
proposed by CHAIRMAN JOHNSON in EXHIBIT 4.

Discussion: REP. KADAS asked for clarification on the level of
tuition chosen for the language proposal. Ms. Purdy explained
that the tuition revenue figure included what was in the LFA
current level and the subcommittee recommendation at this point.
It included 1991-92 enrollment, 1993 tuition levels and 1992
student mix. REP. KADAS asked if under the scenario of this
proposal it were true that the tuition generated by the extra 400
students at MSU in FY93 would cause a like general fund reduction
in the MSU budget. CHAIRMAN JOHNSON replied affirmatively. He
said that if the Regents found this proposal unsatisfactory, they
can respond. REP. KADAS said he did not agree that this was the
way to proceed. REP. PECK stated that the proposal gave the
committee a place to start and would support the motion
anticipating that the Regents would get back to the full
appropriations committee with their response.

VYote: The motion FAILED 3 to 3 with SEN. BIANCHI, SEN. JACOBSON
and REP. KADAS opposed.

Motion: REP. KADAS moved the adoption of the second language
proposal of EXHIBIT 4.

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 7 of 8

Discussion: Ms. Purdy explained that by a previous motion of the
committee the level of tuition mentioned in EXHIBIT 4 had been
appropriated. By not including the language, no intent by the
committee regarding Regents tuition policy or the use of tuition
budget amendments has been taken at this point. REP. KADAS asked
if this situation was any different from how it was handled in
the past. Ms. Purdy replied no.

Motion: The motion FAILED with REP. PECK, SEN. SWYSGOOD and
CHAIRMAN JOHNSON opposed.

Ms. Purdy explained that if no further action was taken, the
previous action of the committee stood, which would appropriate
to the MUS the $285.9 million including the level of tuition
mentioned previously. REP. KADAS stated that this situation was
similar to what had been done in the past.

Motion/Vote: REP. PECK moved the adjournment of the committee.
The motion CARRIED unanimously.

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
February 22, 1993
Page 8 of 8

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 12:50 p.m.

Lo

~ZREP ( ROYAL JOHNSON, Chair

D agolirs Prgfik

(JACQUELINE BREHE, Secretary

b/

930222JE.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EDUCATION SUB-COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL DATE 1-2245
NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
REP. ROYAL JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN v
SEN. DON BTANCHI, VICE CHAIRMAN v
REP. MIKE KADAS v
SEN./DENNIS NATHER Judy lacolsen v
\
REP. RAY PECK v

SEN. CHUCK SWYSGOOD v




£05¢€/¢ 8

g2eeetv6e O OGE'¥82'G6 <2.6'8E886} felo]
9G6G2lS'tL 61.'959°¢22 2h1'eG9'S 299710021 1SWOW
zspv'oe 602'8€S'01 v/G'v88'2 GE9'€S9'L WNOWM
(162'1LL¥) 128'9/G'L1 o9zz'oe6'y  S6S'9¥9'2lL ONN
(cvs's6lL't) Li1g'eeL'ee 886'690'0L €22'c99'22 O3
0S.'v50'L £9L'Lve'ool 2.lS'ey6'oe  165'862'€9 WN
g8v2'082't Gy1'22€'0L1 ¥88'L08'vE  192'GLG'SL NSW
ogng jusun) jelol uoning uoninj , spund ayio §

(Jopun) J8BAQ  pesiney euonippy  enw  /aben/pundg usy
’ PBSIABY |el0|

spun4 jejo|

2.6'8e8'861 vvvr'Sor'vl %0001 622 9¢ oL’ vOEElC elol
/991002t 6€9'116 %E'9 £59'}L 90E'EL6'LL 1SWOW
GE9'€59'/ el1'tes %9t Sb6 808'v/L'8 WNOWM
G6s'ob9'zl  2vs'ves %29 229't LEL'LYS'EL ONN
£22'e99'22 0€9'G08‘t . %S¢l vle'e £68'89v've ONW3
16S'862'€9  PPE'ZS0'S T %6'VE loL'6 GE6'05E'89 AWN
192'6/G6's.  9lL1'082'Ss %G '9¢ v.5'6 27£'658'08 NS
jelol uononpay aleys ETE] spund a1 wun

pasianay snuin palebpng /ebe||n/pund usy)

V41 (el

layip/ebejlIN/pung |elausn [elo| JO aJeyg — UOIONPaY JO UONEDO|Y [el0]



Total LFA

Gen Fund/Millage/ Budgeted Minus ‘Revised

Unit Other Funds FTE Share Reduction Total
MSU 80,855,377 9,574 36.5% 8,300,076 72,555,301
UM 68,350,935 9,161 34.9% 7,942,030 60,408,905
EMC 24,468,853 3,274 12.5% 2,838,359 21,630,494
NMC 13,541,137 1,622 6.2% 1,406,175 12,134,962
WMCUM 8,174,808 945 3.6% 819,258 7,355,550
MCMST 17,913,306 1,653 6.3% 1,433,050 16,480,256

Total 213,304,416 26,229 100.0% 22,738,948 190,565,468

Total Revised
Gen Fund/Millage/  Initial  Additional ~ Revised Over (Under) Over (Under)
Other Funds Tuition Tuition Total Current Subc LFACL

Unit
MSU 72,555,301 34,801,884 2,656,768 110,013,953 917,056 (5,643,308)
UM 60,408,905 36,942,572 4,984,604 102,336,081 9,149,668 (2,957,426)
EMC . 21,630,494 10,069,988 133,988 31,834,480 (2,097,473) (2,704,361)
NMC 12,134,962 4,930,226 162,876 17,228,064 (820,548) (1,243,299)
WMCUM 7,355,550 2,884,574 51,238 10,291,362 (210,365) (768,020)
MCMST 16,480,256 5,655,112 284,020 22,419,388 1,335,165 (1,149,030)

Total 190,565,468 95,284 356 8,273,504 294,123,328 8,273,503 14 465 444

EXHIBIT. 1



‘e10) paAuads

(FPP'GOvPI] €056lc8 Betccl vee 8v68eL e %0 O0F 622 9¢ 08€'1056¢c6 V0I'669ct VOSE€lc8 oL 885808 [elol
(v1S2I¥Y)  189°HZ0'F  $06'sSh'22 $ES969'F %SZ €591 1c8'e8S vz €8E16Z 020’782 81v'895'ce ISWOW
(z25'882) (z16'081)  018'02€'0L 018'68L %S'E S¥6 ov8'vvy'tt  0ce'vee 8e2' LS 28€'6S0° k1 WNOWM
(viezor't) (eov'6es)  6V1'60E€LL 060'SSE'L %8'S 229'}) v.€'102'6L  SEL'29S 9.8'29L  £9g'lLP'8) OWN
(e6s'0ee'?) (06'62L°L) 6¥0'202'2€ 06L°0L¥'C %601 vi2'c 122'€08'SE  2EV'OEL'L  B66'EEL 1¥8'8ES'VE On3
(geg'sg6'e)  2l2'1el'6  SB9'Z0E'20L 92¥'0L6'L %}b'SE 1916 y6c'o6Y'SLL  €82'8le'S YO9'V86'Y  L0S'€62'SOL WN
(ezs'628's)  seg'0el 261'228'601 162'98Y'8 %E'/LE ¥.5'6 089'126'22} 159'/S9'v 892'059'T  192'/S9'SHI NS
J0V41 dqngweun)  |ejol uononpay aleys 314 spunjy  Buxspui uonnL spundg (v wn
(1apun) 18AQ (spun) 18AQ  pasiney snuIy pajebpng lejol unLsnid  ppv snid vd41lelo]
,\,, a|qejieAy spund jejo] posIAaY Ul 1 ON SNUSAdY m:_xwﬂ:_ uollin L
m:_xw—u:_ uoninj mz_n .mﬁ::k |ejol :OQD paseg uoionpay — spung jejol
(7v¥'Sovvi] €0Scic8  8cccclhvee v0Sclc8 OSEVBCS6 89V GOS 061 jeio]
(265's29't)  865'8S8 12c8cv6'le 020782 ZI'SS9'S 6890°€00°9F ISWOW
. (e22'028) (89s‘z9e) 6SL‘'662°'0L  862'1LS p.5'v88'2  L1pE'60E'L WNOWM
- \ (esg'ose’t)  (206'258) 0LL'061'ZL  9/8'29F  922'0E6'v  809'L60'TH OWN
4 bz 2-7 (@ov'viv'e) (vig'208'L)  6.€'v90'2E  866'EEL  886'690°0L €6€'098'IT OnW3
S (e628'108'2)  S92's08'6 8.9'166'20} P09'V86'Y 2.G'2Y6'9E 20S'V90'1L9 WN
A\. (6£9'296's)  $B9'26S 28S'v69'601 892'959'c  +¥88'I108'YE 0£6'SES'TL NSW
TOV41 ogngueun) [eloL uoning uoning spung isyio mn
(depun) 18nQ (1apun) 18AQ  pasiAsy [euonippy femu)  /ebBein/pung uen
pasiAnaYy |ejo |
spund jejol
899’05 06F 8V68€Lce %0 00F 6¢c9¢ oIy v0c€Ele lejog
689°€009F Z19'606'+ %8 £S9'F 90e'e16'Z} ISWONW
Lve'e0e'L Lov'1.8 %8'E Sv6 808'VL1'8 WNOWM
809'260'2F  62S'EvY’lL %E'9 229't LEL' IPS'SL OWN
£6£'098'12  094'809'C %Sk v22'e £58'89Y'v2 o\ E
20S'v90'L9  €ev'982'L  %0'2e 1916 SE6'0SE'89 AN
0£6'S€2'2L  LvV'619'8  %6'LE ¥.5'6 12£'558'08 NS
jejol uononpay areys 314 spund 18y4io wn
PosiAay snutiy vmumm_uzm \mmm___s_\_u::n_ usy
V41 jeloL

1810/abe|IN/PuUny [e15UBY) []0] JO BIBYS — UOIIONPaY JO UONEIO)|Y [E10L



Education And Cultural Resources Subcommittee
February 22, 1993

POTENTIAL LANGUAGE
HOUSE BILL 2

1. "Total revenue received from tuition and fees that exceed
$47,642,178 in fiscal 1994 and $47,642,178 in fiscal 1995 is
appropriated to the Office of the Commissioner of Higher
Education for distribution by the Board of Regents to the

" units of the Montana University System and must result in a
general fund reversion of a like amount, in accordance with
section 17-2-108 (2), MCA."

2. "The Education and Cultural Resources Subcommittee
acknowledges that the budget process used to determine the
1995 biennium budgets for the six university units was a
radical change from the previous years and that this
budgeting process may have created some inequities in the
total funding to the individual units of the Montana
University System. This subcommittee asks that the Board of
Regents review these potential inegquities and suggest to the
subcommittee or to the full Appropriations Committee their
suggestions to solve these inequities and their suggested
level of tuition change." '

R if
e

L 2-2295

}



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

VISITORS’ REGISTER

_Enucatien S48 COMMITTEE BILL NO.
DATE 2-22-93  3SPONSOR(S) |
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT
J, HiuTcliinzonm | Celd&E

b —
—

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED TESTIMONY WITH SECRETARY. WITNESS STATEMENT FORMS
ARE AVAILABLE IF YOU CARE TO SUBMIT WRITTEN TESTIMONY.

HR:1993

p:visitcom.man

_ .8-13






